

# Lylah Joorawon

## Associate & Barrister at Law



Associate & Barrister at Law

Port Louis

D +230 212 1150

M +230 5259 9384

lylah.joorawon@dentons.com

## Overview

Lylah is an Associate and Barrister at Law at Dentons Mauritius. She is a member of the Corporate Advisory team.

Her main areas of practice are commercial and corporate law which include company law, real estate, immigration law, ESG and employment. She has a keen interest in contract and banking law.

Lylah has assisted senior associates and partners in conducting due diligence on companies and reviewing corporate governance in financial institutions. She has been involved in drafting and reviewing an array of agreements (e.g. commercial agreements, NDAs, constitution, shareholders' agreements, legal opinions, etc.).

Lylah also advises clients in relation to their occupation and residence permit application.

## Experience

- **Maubank:** Vetting and reviewing of all contracts in relation to the financing of a loan and advising on the validity and enforceability of guarantee rental agreement.
- **Confidential client:** Issuing capacity opinions and advising in respect of credit facilities to be availed by our client for the purposes of acquiring hotels in Africa.
- **Confidential client:** Conducting review of internal policies, rules and regulations for a major financial institution in Mauritius.
- **Confidential client:** Advising client with regards to shareholders' rights in the intangible assets of a company, notably in its intellectual property under Mauritian law.

## Activities and Affiliations

### Community Involvement and Pro Bono

- Voices Charity UK, January 2019 - May 2019

- Bristol Law Society UK, September 2018 - May 2019

## Memberships

- Mauritius Bar Association
- Honorable Society of the Middle Temple

## Prior and Present Employment

- Associate and Barrister at Law, Dentons Mauritius LLP, 2021-present

## Areas of focus

### Practices

- Banking and Finance
- Real Estate
- Employment and Labor
- Mergers and Acquisitions
- Corporate Governance

### Industry sectors

- Construction
- Retail
- Financial Institutions

## Education

- University of the West of England, 2019, Bar Professional Training Course
- University of the West of England, 2018, LLM Commercial Law

## Admissions and qualifications

- Mauritius, 2021
- England and Wales, 2019

## Languages

- English
- French